
WILLIAMS PRODUCTION COMPANY, LLC 

July 5, 2011 One Williams Center 
P.O. Box 3102 
Tulsa, OK 74101-3102 
918/573-616? Rick Harris, 

T. H. McElvain Oil & Gas, LLP (McElvain) 
1050 17"1 Street, Suite 2500 
Denver, CO 80265 

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14667 
Application for Project Area Covering the Rosa Unit Mancos Participating Area 
San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

In addition to the "Horizontal Well Cost and Production Allocation for Rosa Unit 
Mancos Communitized Areas" (as attached), Williams Production Company, LLC as 
Rosa Unit Operator agrees to the following drilling order based upon the map as 
previously provided (also attached): the wells located on Pad 4 shall be drilled before 
commencing drilling operations from Pad 5; and the wells located on Pad 13 shall be 
drilled before commencing drilling operations from Pad 14. 

In consideration of the above McElvain agrees not to oppose the Application of Williams 
for the referenced Project Area. 

Sincerel 

M. Vein Hansen, CR 
Senior Staff Landman 

Agreed: 

DaPMcevaIn03fiGfi3UJUJ 

David W.SipIa 
Vice President, Land 

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
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